MIDDLETON BOARD OF SELECTMEN
MEETING AGENDA
TUESDAY, JUNE 1, 2021
7:00 PM

This meeting is being recorded

Due to the state of emergency in Massachusetts due to the COVID-19 outbreak, this meeting will be held via ZOOM, an
internet based meeting space. It is the intent that the virtual meeting space will be made accessible to the public;
however, if this is not possible despite best efforts, the full and complete transcript of the meeting will be posted on the
Town’s website as soon as practicable upon the conclusion of the proceedings. To join the meeting, go to

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87058402868?pwd=dGhmb11ITjJROIgSdTcyTGFqS2dNQT09

Meeting ID: 870 5840 2868
Passcode: 814557

One tap mobile

+13126266799,,870584028684#,,,,*814557# US (Chicago)

1. 7:00  Approval of Warrant: #2125
Minutes: Open Session: May 18, 2021
Town Administrator updates and reports
2. 7:15  Public Comment Period
3. 7:20  Continue discussion of location and date of Annual Town Meeting and Town Election
4, 7:30  Update on reopening plans
5. 7:40  Vote to approve collective bargaining agreement with IAFF 3097, Full Time Firefighters
6. 7:45  Discuss pay equity study and vote to implement non-union classification schedule retroactive to April 1,
2021
7. 8:00 Review and discuss one time vacation adjustment
8. 8:15 Review and vote to rescind March 24, 2020 local Declaration of Emergency with respect to the COVID-
19 pandemic
9. 8:05 New Business: Reserved for topics that the Chair did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed
Upcoming Meetings:  June 5 Annual Town Meeting, 9AM, 48 South Main Street
June 15 & 29 Regular BOS meetings
July 13 Regular BOS meetings
August 17 Regular BOS meetings

The Board reserves the right to consider items on the agenda out of order. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed
and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.



MEETING MINUTES 1 .
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Tuesday, May 18, 2021 7:00 PM
This meeting was recorded

NOTE: Due to the state of emergency in Massachusetts due to the COVID-19 outbreak, this mecung
was held via ZOOM, an internet-based meeting space.

Present: Chair Rick Kassiotis, Brian Cresta, Tim Houten, Kosta Prentakis
Absent: None

Others Attending: Town Administrator Andy Sheehan, Assistant Town Administrator Tanya Shallop,
Minutes Secretary Judi Stickney, Paul Pellicelli, Adam Stone, Annie Wilton, Joan Garber, Frank Twiss, Town
CFO Sarah Wood, George Dow, William Renault, Town Clerk llene Twiss

7:07PM  With a quorum present, Chair Rick Kassiotis called the meeting to order.

ROUTINES
e Warrant Approval: Town Administrator Andy Sheehan provided a brief review of Warrant #2123:

Payroll: $709,275; Bills Payable: $573,265 and Warrant #2124: Payroll: $814,803; Bills Payable:
$4,125,132; noting that the Town Accountant had reviewed the warrant and requested the Board's
approval. After a brief discussion, the Board took the following action:

On a MOTION made by Prentakis, second by Houten, the Board of Selectmen VOTED
unanimously by roll call vote to approve the warrants as presented.

Roll Call (Called by Clerk Houten):

CRESTA: Yes
PRENTAKIS: Yes
KASSIOTIS: Yes
HOUTEN: Yes

e Minutes: After a brief review of available minutes, the Board took the following action:

On a MOTION made by Cresta, second by Prentakis, the Board of Selectmen VOTED unanimously
by roli call vote to accept the minutes of May 4, 2021 as written.

Roll Call (Called by Clerk Houten):

CRESTA: Yes
PRENTAKIS: Yes
KASSIOTIS: Yes
HOUTEN: Yes

¢ Town Administrator’'s Report: Town Administrator Andy Sheehan provided the Board with
information and updates on the following:

Middleton Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
May 18, 2021 Page 1



7:22 PM

Reopening: Sheehan advised that it was great news from the Governor who is lifting most of
the COVID restrictions as of May 29™. Sheehan publicly thanked everyone — employees and
residents alike — who helped the town get through the pandemic by wearing masks, social
distancing, etc.

Master Development Planning Commiittee: Sheehan reported that the Master Development
Planning Committee had held many informational presentations, the latest of which is on the
town website. There are videos of the buildings and other associated information. There was
an open house at Memorial Hall, the COA, fire station and police station this past Saturday.
There will be another this Saturday from 10AM-1PM.

American Rescue Plan Act Funds: Sheehan advised they are still getting information on the
ARPA money and trying to get more information on what'’s allowable and what’s not. There
is also an infrastructure bill coming out of Washington which might be accessible to Middleton
as well. A brief discussion ensued on whether some of the ARPA and/or infrastructure funding
might be used for the municipal complex.

Congratulations to our MMA Suffolk University Program Graduates: Sheehan publicly
congratulated Assistant Library Director Loretta Johnson, COA Director Jillian Smith, and Sgt.
Matt Armitage for completing the MMA Suffolk University certificate program in local
government leadership and management.

The 16 Parcels: Sheehan discussed the 16 parcels of former Essex County land that became
part of DCAMM property. Middleton has been trying to get those parcels for many years.
Sheehan was happy to report that they were able to close on 14 of the 16 parcels last week.
The remaining two need corrective legislation. The book and page references need to be
corrected which our delegation has filed a bill to correct. Sheehan publicly thanked the town’s
legislative delegation for their efforts, as well as Matt Cocciardi, who works at DCAMM.

Public Comment Period:

¢ Rail Trail Update: Rick Kassiotis provided an update on the status of the Rail Trail in town, noting
that Phase 1, from Essex Street to Central Street and another just inside Essex Street, will be
complete when ADA compliance measures are in place. Kassiotis added that some may have
noticed a lot of work going on at the Maple Street and Liberty Street intersection. They are
removing the two steel towers there and the area will be finished off with flower gardens and
arborvitae. Phase Il includes the trails from Central Street to Webb Street to Highland Road to
behind the Hathorne Post Office on Route 62. Kassiotis thanked everyone involved in getting
these trails developed and finished.

7:27 PM

Master Development Planning Committee’s Final Presentation: The Master Development

Planning Committee met with the Board of Selectmen to make a final presentation on the municipal
complex at 105 South Main Street and seek the Board's endorsement. Bill Renault, chair of the committee,
as well as committee members Frank Twiss, George Dow, and Annie Wilton were also in attendance.
Renault reported they’ve been on a public presentation tour and have received recommendations from
the Master Plan Committee, Planning Board, and Finance Committee. Renault provided a PowerPoint
presentation as he made his presentation on the project and its costs. Town Administrator Andy Sheehan
provided information on funding and bonding for the project, assisted by Bill Renault. A lengthy discussion
ensued on the costs and the suggested funding mechanisms. There were concerns expressed about the
costs. After a lengthy discussion, the Board took the following action:

Middleton Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
May 18, 2021 Page 2



On a MOTION made by Prentakis, second by Houten, the Board of Selectmen VOTED
unanimously by roll call vote to support the project.

Roll Call {Called by Clerk Houten):

CRESTA: Yes
PRENTAKIS: Yes
KASSIOTIS: Yes
HOUTEN: Yes

8:18PM  Application of Bluebonnet Consulting for Change of Manager: Town Manager Andy Sheehan
provided the Board with some background information on the request from Merritt Boston North
Operator LLC d/b/a Double Tree Boston North Shore Hotel at 50 Village Drive, to change the manager
from Kevin Varr to Andrew Dunn, manager. After a brief discussion, the Board took the following action:

On a MOTION made by Houten, second by Prentakis, the Board of Selectmen VOTED
unanimously by roli call vote to change the manager from Kevin Varr to Andrew Dunn for Merritt

Boston North Operator LLC d/b/a Double Tree Boston North Shore Hotel at 50 Village Drive.

Roll Call (Called by Clerk Houten):

CRESTA: Yes
PRENTAKIS: Yes
KASSIOTIS: Yes
HOUTEN: Yes

8:23 PM  Presentation of the FY2021 3rd Quarter Financial Report: Chief Financial Officer Sarah Wood
met with the Board with a brief presentation on the FY2021 3™ Quarter financial report. Wood had
provided the Board with spreadsheets and other information to view as she made her brief presentation.
Wood expects there will be no action taken on the warrant article at Town Meeting that would
supplement FY21 accounts. Revenues are trending at 98% of the budget for the rest of the fiscal year.
Board members had a few questions on expenses and revenues.

8:39PM  Request to Change Road Name at 123 River Street: The Chair advised that the Board has
been asked to reconsider the name of the road, which was requested by Pike Messenger, adding that
Messenger has proposed the new name be Drumlin Road/Circle/Way. Selectman Prentakis felt they
should stick with Messenger Circle. The rest of the Board agreed. They will not change the name.

8:41PM  Regional Information Technology Memorandum of Understanding: Assistant Town
Administrator Tanya Shallop provided the Board with a copy of the MOU to view as she explained the
agreement with 6 other towns on an IT collaborative. She asked the Board members to vote their approval
on the MOU and sign it. After a brief discussion, the Board took the following action:

On a MOTION made by Prentakis, second by Cresta, the Board of Selectmen VOTED unanimously
by roll call vote to sign the Regional Information Technology Memorandum of Understanding.

Roll Call (Called by Clerk Houten):
CRESTA: Yes

Middleton Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
May 18, 2021 Page 3



PRENTAKIS: Yes
KASSIOTIS: Yes
HOUTEN: Yes

8:48 PM  Annual Town Meeting and Town Election: Town Administrator Andy Sheehan reported that
the logistics for town meeting are complete, noting that that the tent, outside location, etc. are all lined
up. The printing is complete on the warrant book. The jail did it this year. That will go out to the residents
by the weekend. Just a reminder that Town Meeting will be held Saturday June 5™ at 9AM. The election
is June 12™ from 7AM-6PM. Town Clerk Ilene Twiss reminded all voters that they are open Monday
through Thursday from 9AM-1PM for early voting. Residents can come in earlier by appointment. On
June 2" they will be open from 9AM-8PM, which is the last day to register to vote before the town
election. Twiss added that mail-in voting is in full swing as well, noting that they sent out 600 ballots
already and are getting a fair return.

8:51 PM  Update on Reopening Plans: Town Administrator Andy Sheehan provided a brief update on
the town’s reopening plans for municipal buildings and facilities, noting that they expect to be back open
by June 15". Sheehan added that they are still waiting on additional guidance on transitioning to meeting
in person. He expects to have more information for the Board on June 1. A brief discussion ensued on
restaurants and outdoor dining.

9:01 PM  Vote to Accept the Following Gifts and Grants:

e Anonymous donation to the Middleton Food Pantry in the amount of 500

e Sustainable Materials Recovery Program grant from the Mass. Department of Environmental
Protection in the amount of 516,164.34 to be used for transportation and recycling of mattresses

On a MOTION made by Houten, second by Cresta, the Board of Selectmen VOTED unanimously by
roll call vote to accept the donations of $500 for the Middleton Food Pantry and a grant in the amount
of $16,164.34 to be used for the transportation and recycling of mattresses.

Roll Call (Called by Clerk Houten):

CRESTA: Yes
PRENTAKIS: Yes
KASSIOTIS: Yes
HOUTEN: Yes
9:02 PM Executive Session: Pursuant to GL c. 30A, s. 21(a)(3) with respect to contract

negotiations with collective bargaining units, specifically the Full Time Firefighters, IAFF, #3097:

On a MOTION made by Cresta, second by Prentakis, the Select Board VOTED unanimously by roll
call vote to go into Executive Session, pursuant to GL c. 30A, s. 21(a)(3) with respect to contract
negotiations with collective bargaining units, specifically the Full Time Firefighters, IAFF, #3097,
not to return to open session.

Roll Call (Called by Clerk Houten):

CRESTA: Yes
PRENTAKIS: Yes
Middleton Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes

May 18, 2021 Page 4



KASSIOTIS: Yes
HOUTEN: Yes

9:22PM  Adjourn
With no further business, the Board of Selectmen’s meeting of May 18, 2021 adjourned at 9:22 PM.

Upcoming Meetings:

June 1: Regular BOS meeting
June 5: Annual Town Meeting: 9AM, 48 South Main Street
June 15: Regular BOS meeting

Respectfully submitted,

Judith A. Stickney, Min%s Secretary

Timothy P. Houten, BOS Clerk

Documents either distributed to the Board of Selectmen before the meeting in a packet or at the meeting:

Agenda: May 18, 2021
Warrant #2123: Payroll: $709,275; Bills Payable: $573,265
Warrant #2124: Payroll: $814,803; Bills Payable: $4,125,132
Minutes:
s May4, 2021
Master Development Planning Committee Presentation
Letter and supporting documents from Bluebonnet Consulting to Town Administrator, Re: Change of
Manager: DoubleTree Boston North Shore, 50 Village Drive, Danvers, MA 01923, 5/10/21
Proposed Meeting Dates
Memo and related documents from Sarah Wood, CFO to Board of Selectmen/Finance Committee, Re:
FY 2021, 3rd Quarter Highlights, 5/5/21
North Shore Regional IT Collaborative FY22 Overview
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING TO FACILITATE THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE NORTH SHORE
REGIONAL IT COLLABORATIVE
Letter from COA to Board of Selectmen, Re: Anonymous Middleton Food Pantry Donation: $500,
5/5/21
Letter from Governor Baker to Town Administrator, Re: Sustainable Materials Recovery Program
Municipal Grant, 5/6/21
Letter from Department of Environmental Protection to Town Administrator, Re: Sustainable
Materials Recovery Program Municipal Grant, 5/6/21
E-Mail from Brian York to Town Administrator, Re: Resignation from Planning Board, 5/6/21

Middleton Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
May 18, 2021 Page 5



Master Plan Committee’s vote to recommend Article 22 which authorizes the Municipal Complex
Project

Memo from Planning Board to Board of Selectmen, Re: Recommendations on Article 22, and Article
30 of the June 5, 2021 Annual Town Meeting Warrant, 5/12/21

Email from Attorney Jill Mann to Town Administrator, Re: Street Naming Northeast River Estates,

5/17/21

Middleton Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
May 18, 2021 Page 6



120T ‘T 8unf

ue|d uoinesljisse|d pasodoud

pue

SISAjeuy uonesuadwo)

UOI3|PPIIA JO UMO]L




9Juew.Jojad uoneziuesio 01 Aay st Aydoso|iyd/ainionais Aeq «

AJe1auow 10U ‘pPaseq-dIAID SI UoIjeAlloW
1N9g - s1AIe [edidiunw PISEG-JIAID 0] [BI1114D 3B SI99IUN|OA «

92J40)3J0Mm |edidjunwi paj|Iys e uielad 1 1oeaiie ol Aloeded Suip|ing .

Aunba Aed uo siseydwa — aun1onJis uonesuadwod paseq
-19yJew ‘aAadwod saldinbau sao4nosal uewny duluielad g Suiloeiny .

JU31214NS 193UO| OU — [9POW JUBUIDAOS PISEJ-1991UN|OA [BUOILIPERI] »
cuonnpsuadwod azAipun Aym

UOI12NPOJIU]



Sutuiesy 1 ASojouydal mau aseyaund 01 d|ge|leAe s324no0sau dljgnd paiwi] .

101095 @1eAldd yum uoiladwod 1 ASojouydsal Suidiowd pue MaN .
jexuydral

sjuedjjdde paijijenb jo jood paywi| ‘Sa11ljiin ‘BUISNOH — SUIAIT JO 150D

S9|04 pazijerdads ‘@nbiun |1} 01 sa1epipUL) PAIUIRAXD JO j00d PIUWIT «
19MeN

ssunsod qol 01 ssa22e / /pz ‘AM|Iqow [9AR] - S3UNUD)] JOHOYS

S9|NpPayas a|qixalj/a10wal moj|e 03 1de ssa7 - aunyjnd/ade|dyIom 10133s dljgnd |euonliped| .

paulel)} JJeis Mau a10)3q Sullilal aseq a5pajmou)/padualiadx]y — SJUDWAIIRY .
103296 Jl|qnd Ul Sspuail

|eJ0] 73 91€1s ‘|edapay :suolie|ngal/sme| xa|dwod @ SuISueYd-1aAT .

suolun/Suiuiedieq aA1323]|0) ‘uollediNT ‘vs14 ‘uoneujwiosig ‘Alinbj Aed ‘vay .
:|esa .

“"SUOIIDIAPISUO)

UOI3ONPOJIU]



*s9]0J pazijenads ‘anbiun |j1} 0} sajepipued
pasuaiiadxa Jo jood panwi| Aja1aAas e s| 2493 sajo. [edidiunwu A3y SWOS U] :SUOIIRIDPISUO) IDIBAI

.>Lm_mmm>_p_~mQE8m‘_thohwr_mEmgo:t_ma_u_c:& Euu.ocm Snmuumbum wm op>_wv___mmm_8mmmm>o_n_Eo
‘parepdn aue sueid Aed pue paAsains Ajluejn8au s) uonesuadwod uaypn “saiyjeddiunw Jaylo woly pajoelie
9( ued s2aA0|dWa M3u JO paules) g UBD }JB1S MBU 210§3( Sul13a) ale JJels 101935 J1|gnd :SPUdJ]l Juswalniay

"AMinbaul Aed |en1oe 1o paaladiad JO 9snedaq Wied UOIIBUIWIIISIP 31} 0} UOSEIL PUlj SSIMISYL0
1Y3iw oym saahojdwa 104 ajesow aseasdu| ued sisAjeue uoijesuadwod Jejn3ay :ajeso aAojdwug aseasdu]

"SWe|d uoljeulwiaasIp
0} pea| Aewl EM_H $92110e4d JO pooyI|ai| Y3 92nNpaJ Ued pue sjudwalinbal e8] MU JO SSDudieme
uayi8uauis o1 Ayjedidiunw e mojje suejd uonesuadwod palepdn :swiep) |ei3ual0d ¢ Adjiger] aonpay

“lom ajqesedwod Joj Aed |enba pue sa2130e4d 3|qelinba aunsua 03 pamainal 3q 1snw sadioead
SulH "aJaydsowie AiojeulwiidSIp-uou e 3unsua 0} AjJualsisuod palepdn pue pazAjeue ag pjnoyYs $a1n1dnJls
Aed jeddiuniy ‘Asianp jo sanssi pue de8 Aed Japuas uo snooj paualydiaH :Ausianiqg g deo Aed sapuan

's@2130e4d uonesusadwod pue 3ully paseq-sapuad pue Alinbaul Aed jenjoe
10 paAlaliad Jo sanss| 01 sAllUaNIe Aj91nde pue 3jgeadpajmou ag 3snwi satijeddiuniy :smeq Ajinb3z Aed man

éMON Aym

uol19nNpoJlu|



Plsysdol
ﬂmuwmam.;wi

AL A 1 EEANTT W AN . ST G AN

Suipeay ‘N

s T

‘pieulepy
uo M

yomsd|

uoluydoH (sAaains Sujuinial

U03}0.0 sdwod |ensn uodn paseq ‘Q0zA4)

UMO03128.1095 PaASAING SallluUNWWO) ajgesedwo) TT
pJojxog
pue|ysy :eleq ASAING




sol}ljedIdlunw JO UOIS|PPIN O3} anbiun J0U UOIIENLS «

$92UdpI2UI0d JO puall ,deo sapudn, jo ajdwex] .

solewsy) Aq p|ay (8) %EL ‘¥oxJew ueys ss9| pied suolysod TT Y3 4O »
93eJane 19ydew ueyl SSJ7 pied aJe (TT) %69 ‘suoiisod 91T JO

sa8eJany 19)Jel\ SA UOIS|PPIN

:suosliedwo) [eutaix3



Ayjiqelunoday

aAnenu| pue uswspng

2doog uoisiatadng

UAID uoisIAIRdNg

PaAI939Y uoisiAJadng

Auxsjdwod

sys1y jeuonnednang

Ajenuapyuo)

SJ9Yl0 Ylim suoijdeiaju|

ERIEEE]

10443 7 S|IYS [edlsAyd

1043 8 SIS BN1I3||21U]

uoeanpy ‘Suiuiel) ‘@8pajmouy diseq

Ju3LWUOlIAUT [e3ISAYd

‘'SMO||04 Juduodwod yaea jo uoildidsap 140ys v 1oloe} eyl
Jo asueniodwl ayl uodn paseq 9|eds JuaIRIP A|YSi|s e aney Aew Jolae) yoe3l *(600¢ ‘SsAS44 ‘Quawusanon (0207
Ui quaWa3bpupiy 324n0say UbWnH s YINDI Woli4) uoilsod Yyoea alenjeas 01 pazl|iln uaaq aney sioldej uimol|o) ayl

:A80|0pOYIDIA 8 SUOILISOd JO Supjuey |eusaju|

:uoiealjisse|)



Juapuljunadng Mdd

JOJBJISIUIWPY UMO] JUBISISSY

10109jj0) /18insead|

Joyauig Adeagn

Jauue|d umo]

1013110 YI[eaH

Judpualuadns Andg Aindag

Jauoissiwwo) ulp|ing

(e1dpuLId) 10S53sSY 1URISISSY

10123110 V0D

Juady UoneAIaSUO)

10329[|07) 134NSeal] JURISISSY

1010311q Aleiqi] Jueasissy

3| UMO] JURISISSY

JOSSASSY dAll_IISIUIWPY

_

1013110 VOO UelsIssy |

L]

NV1d NOLLVOIJISSVT1D

suonisod paoesjuod

ANOJ S9pPN|IXO 1SI7 «
:mw_um.\_mvz m .

:uoiealyisse|)



(¢z0c ‘0g aunf 01 TZOTZ ‘T AInf :lenuuy) 66Zv1S CIAd o
(TzZoz ‘T |1dy Woly 3A10e0419Y)S/0°TTS TZAd
:3oedwi| |edst] .

SI Se AABI| ‘WINWIUIW SAOCE }I ‘wnwiuiw 3e dde|d ‘Wnwiuiw moj3q J|
1202 ‘T |14dy 9A1193449 3|NpayYdsS AJe|eS 13 Ue|d UOIIBIIISSE]D MAU 03U Juawade|d ajelpawiwl]
speaH juawiedaq Juelsissy pue speaH juawiedaq |enjoesiuod-uou/uoiun-uoN AuNIQISIT

:ANO d41S -

papoaN saseyd a|dnjnn
ue|d uollejuswa|dw| pasodoid

:uonejusws|dwy



01

‘Ada1eJ1s uolesuadwod s,Uumo] ayi spiemoy ssatdoud ainseaw
pue ssasse 0] sieaA gz 1xau ay3 ul pale|dwod aqg pjnhoys Aaains Alejes
e ‘o8eJane 19)Je A 9y} wol) Aeme 210w 10 %(QT aJe 1eyl suonisod 1o .

sieaA g-¢ AJana paronpuod ag pinoys AaAains Asejes e ‘A||eap] «
:SABAING 19)Je|Al

|[2uuosJiad paJtanod ||e 01 Aj|lenba pajdde yvi10D «

V10D € Yim paisnipe aqg p|noys
9|npayas Aiejes ayy ‘padojanap 3ulaq si 198png Suinelado |enuue ayy Sy

:s9jepdn |enuuy

:90UeUUIBIA]



1T

suazild ‘speay juswipedsp ‘jers Aq suoileuiwon

sallnp Jejngal 1g uondisdsap qol |eaidAl  puoAag pue anoqy, aouew.ojiad aziuSoday

$310UBID1YJd Mau Sunuswajdwi ‘sSuiaes Surjowold ‘S2IULISWINDAI UDSBION ‘SAAleINU] ‘s1oafoad |eldads
JwJad Aew Suipuny se palayo (s)aAluadu|

9AJI9S3Y |00d I USIGRIST

:wei304d 9AI3UDU| |00d 14BN jeuondQ e

ouewsoyad Jouadns, pue ,o3ei1aAe anoge,, 10} papieme AjjedidA)

9leludosdde aq Aew 3ujues) peay Juswiedaq

Aduaiedsuely ||n) 1@ SSWOIINO 3|qeINSedW ‘Douepingd Jes|d SpasN

S9A1103[(0 13 5|03 DPIM-UMO] ‘DAIINIBXD 0] SyJewyouaq i s1ad.ie] 109foud oiy10ads uo paseg
(sywuad Suipuny se g€ 01 %T) 23uel e se 1o Ajjenbd papiemy

.Sosealdul wucmELO“_.th 9SE( |enuue 10} uoljenjea] aduewiojod |enuuy .
191N30NJ3S SAIJUDIU| SIUBWLIOLDJ 9]qISSOd

019 ‘YTA4/ETAL Aq (pIIN) 98eJaAy 13)4e |\ Aed :jleoD .
ZTA4 Ul PIA pue uilA uaamlaq Aempiw Aed :jeoo)

:9|dwexa 104 ‘puohAaq g ZzA4 404 Aydoso|iyd uoizesuadwod sauiwialag
paJisap §I ‘ssa204d |eaddy aaunouuy @ ystgeis3
1202 ‘T [MdY 9A112949 ‘TZA4 Ul pUD Aed 1 uonediyisse|) mau ojuo saaAojdwa 9|q181|3

:Sda1S 1XoN



OFFICE OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR
Town of Middleton
Memorial Hall 7
48 South Main Street
Middleton, MA 01949-2253

978-777-3617
www.middletonma.gov

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Selectmen
FROM: Andrew J. Sheehan, Town Administrat@r y3 c 7
SUBI.: One Time Vacation Adjustment
DATE: June 1, 2021

The COVID pandemic and resulting societal impacts upset many people’s lives over the past 15
months. The pandemic interrupted many Middleton employee’s ability to take vacation. This was
due both to the absence of travel opportunities and the demand for many employees to defer
vacation in order to address COVID-related factors at work.

It is always our preference that employees use their vacation allowance, as time away from work
is beneficial. However, the inability to take vacation over the past year was through no fault of
the employees.

This has led to swollen vacation accruals as pandemic restrictions end and the fiscal year closes.
Non-union employees stand to lose this accrued time unless a modification is made.

To this end, I am requesting that the Board make a one-time adjustment for non-union
employees. For employees with two or more weeks of accrued vacation leave I request the
following:

e Allow carryover of up to 1 week of accrued vacation leave

e Allow buyback of up to 1 week of accrued vacation leave

Carried over vacation leave would have to be utilized by December 31, 2021. Employees would
have to exercise the buyback option in FY21 and the costs would be paid from the compensation

reéscerve.

Our employees performed exceedingly well during adverse conditions. This modest adjustment
will go a long way to recognizing and thanking them for their dedication.

I'look forward to discussing this with the Board on June 1.



TOWN OF MIDDLETON DECLARATION OF EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, the 2019 Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19) is a highly contagious and potentially
fatal respiratory disease, the prevalence of which is increasing rapidly throughout the world,
inclusive of the United States and the Commonwealth of Massachusetts; and

WHEREAS, on March 10, 2020, the Governor of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts issued a
Declaration of a State of Emergency to Respond to COVID-19; and

WHEREAS, on March 11, 2020 the World Health Organization designated the COVID-19
outbreak a Pandemic Health Emergency; and

WHEREAS, on March 13, 2020, the President of the United States announced a national
declaration of emergency; and

WHEREAS, on March 15, 2020, the Governor of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts
announced emergency actions to respond to the evolving COVID-19 public health emergency
impacting the Commonwealth, including prohibitions on public gatherings of twenty-five or
more people and prohibiting on-premises consumption of food or drink at bars and restaurants
from March 17, 2020 until April 6, 2020, as well as suspension of public and private elementary
and secondary school educational operations from March 17, 2020 until April 6, 2020; and

WHEREAS, the Middleton Town Administrator, the Health Director, and the Board of Health,
in consultation with the State Department of Public Health has determined that COVID-19
presents a major disaster which poses an immediate threat to public health, safety, and general
welfare of people residing both within and outside of Middleton; and

WHEREAS, the Middleton Town Administrator, Health Director, and Board of Health have
determined that immediate public action is needed in order to prevent or minimize the spread of
COVID-19 by and among the people of Middleton; and

WHEREAS, it is critical to take additional steps to prepare for, respond to, and mitigate the
spread of COVID-19 to protect the health and welfare of the people of Middleton; and

WHEREAS, declaring a state of emergency will facilitate and expedite the use of resources to
protect persons from the impacts of COVID-19, including but not limited to emergency
expenditures pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 44, Section 31 and limitations on
operating hours and access to public buildings;

B —

A

e et s

i

L e



NOW THEREFORE, pursuant to the Civil Defense Act of 1950, we, the Board of Selectmen of
the Town of Middleton, Massachusetts, hereby declare that as of March 10, 2020, a state of
emergency exists in the Town of Middleton. This declaration of emergency shall remain in
effect until further notice, pursuant to our judgment that the conditions leading to this declaration

no longer exist.

- it e TSV
Lo

| i
Timothy P. Houten, Chairman

—7

)t

Todd Moreschi, Clerk =~

/] .
A T

Kosta E. Prentakis, Member

Brian M. Cresta, Member

Richard Kassiotis, Jr., Member

» e N\ IS
> D NN
( / e —
\ ; € N
N =LA d — \-

Andrew J. 8heehan, Thwn Adsinisteafor

crowi iy Y S o

s

= g e e



Correspondence and informational materials



MUNICIPAL JOBS MUNICIPAL MARKETPLACE CONTACT US NEWSLETTER SIGN UP f L 4

MAY RNMI
25 Gouv. files legis!: extend ce special
o allowances from pa period

Home — News — Municipal Government

Gov. Charlie Baker announced
that he is filing legislation today
to extend certain emergency
measures currently in place by
executive order that are set to
expire on June 15, when the
state of emergency will be

rescinded.

The governor’s legislation would

extend measures providing for a

A restaurant provides outdoor service in Andover. (Photo
temporary suspension of certain courtesy town of Andover)

open meeting law requirements,

special permits for expanded

outside dining at restaurants, and billing protections for COVID-19 patients. Temporarily
extending these measures, the governor said, would give communities and businesses

time to transition, but extending them requires legislation.

“The abrupt end of the state of emergency on June 15 will create a number of major
transition challenges for government and businesses, which is why swift passage of this
extension legislation is essential,” said MMA Executive Director Geoff Beckwith. “There
are many innovations and operational improvements that we want to keep in place, and
this bill would give municipal and state leaders adequate time to enact permanent

provisions.”



The MMA sent a letter to legislative leadership yesterday requesting_that they act

quickly on a number of permanent changes to ensure a seamless transition after the

state of emergency is lifted on June 15.

To allow public bodies to safely meet during the pandemic and ensure public access to
meetings, Gov. Baker issued an executive order in March 2020 allowing these bodies to
meet quorum requirements even if meetings were held remotely through electronic
means, as long as measures were taken to ensure the public with electronic access to
the proceedings. The bill filed by the governor today would extend these provisions
through Sept. 1 of this year. The governor said the extension would allow additional time
to consider possible permanent changes to the open meeting law to provide for greater

flexibility in conducting open meetings using electronic streaming and similar measures.

The governor’s bill would also give municipalities the authority to extend special permits
for restaurants offering outdoor dining, issued under the state of emergency, through
Nov. 29 of this year. Under an executive order issued in 2020, municipalities were
permitted to use an expedited process to approve temporary permits for new or
expanded outdoor dining and alcohol service. Without a legislative extension, special
permits granted under the order will expire 60 days after the end of the state of

emergency.

The legislation would also extend a protection adopted in an executive order that
prohibits medical providers from billing patients who have received COVID-related
emergency and inpatient services for charges in excess of costs paid by their insurers.
The protection would extend until Jan. 1, 2022, at which time recently passed federal
legislation that included protections for both emergency and non-emergency cases will
become effective. Earlier this year, Gov. Baker signed legislation establishing surprise

billing protections for patients for non-emergency services.

“Massachusetts is leading the nation in the vaccination effort and that progress is
enabling the Commonwealth to return to normal,” Gov. Baker said. “These temporary

measures will help businesses and residents in this transition period, and | look forward



to working on these and other issues in the week ahead with our partners in the

Legislature.”

Before June 15, the administration says it plans to take additional steps that will permit
the continuation of targeted public health measures beyond the end of the state of

emergency, including the mask requirements announced on May 17.

| News Categories

ECONOMIC AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
LABOR AND PERSONNEL

LOCAL AID AND FINANCE

MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT

MUNICIPAL SERVICES

PUBLIC WORKS, ENERGY AND UTILITIES

| Recent posts

o Towns hold meetings and elections in COVID Year 2

o Environment Committee chairs meet with MMA policy committee

o MMA opposes cannabis bills that would usurp local contract authority




nationalgrid

April 28, 2021

Middleton Board of Selectman Chairperson
48 S Main St
Middleton, MA 1949

Dear Board of Selectman Chairperson:

In a letter sent on December 16, 2020, you received notification that National Grid would carry out late
winter-spring mechanical control, cut surface (CST) or basal treatment; a summer selective foliage treatment;
and, as necessary, summer and fall CST and basal treatments on rights-of-way, which pass through your
municipality. Information on National Grid’s approved Yearly Operational Plan (YOP) and maps showing the
rights-of-way to be treated were included with that letter.

The current Vegetation Management Plan (VMP) and approved 2021 YOP are posted at the following
websites:
https://www9.nationalgridus.com/non_html/National%20Grid%20VMP%202019-2023.pdf
https://www9.nationalgridus.com/non_htmi/National%20Grid 2021%20YOP.pdf

Although you already received and reviewed copies of the YOP map(s) with the original notification please
let us know if there are any additional sensitive areas located on or near the rights-of-way. Please advise us
as soon as possible so we can establish permanent records and implement appropriate field protective
actions. We particularly rely on this process to collect corrections to the public wells and to record the
location of private wells.

National Grid’s YOP details specific information pertaining to the intended 2021 program. Please note that
the YOP also lists the rights-of-way from the 2020 treatment program in case National Grid needs to request
a “touch-up” retreatment of scattered locations from our contractor(s). !f upon review of the previous year’s
treatments, National Grid finds a site(s) within your municipality that need follow-up treatments, this letter
serves as notification of that follow-up treatment. The individual landowner(s) will be also be notified about
this work. Please note that scheduled rights-of-way are subject to change based on workplan constraints

Commonwealth of Massachusetts recommended herbicides for use in sensitive areas listed in Section 7
(pages 13-15) of the YOP will be selectively applied to target vegetation by experienced, Massachusetts'
licensed/certified applicators that walk along the rights-of-way using backpack equipment. Copies of the
manufacturers’ herbicide labels and fact sheets are also included in the YOP, Appendices 8 and 9.

Potential Treatment Periods*

February 1, 2021 — May 30, 2021 [May 30, 2021 - Oct 16, 2021 |Oct 16, 2021 - Dec 31, 2021
CsT Foliar CST
Basal CST Basal
Dormant stem Basal Dormant Stem
Cut stubble

* The exact treatment dates are dependent upon weather conditions and field crew progress.

In compliance with 333 CMR 11.06-11.07, no herbicide applications will occur before the conclusion of the
45-day YOP review period, the 21-day treatment notice and the 48-hour newspaper notice. At the end of



these review periods, which can run concurrently, no application shall commence more than ten days before
nor conclude more than ten days after the treatment periods listed above.

The work will be performed by one of the following vegetation management vendors:

[ Lewis Tree Service, Inc. Stanley Tree Vegetation Control Service, Inc.
| 300 Lucius Gordon Drive 662 Great Road 2342 Main Street

West Henrietta, NY 14586 North Smithfield, Rl 02896 Athol, MA 01331

(585) 436-3208 (401) 765-4677 (978) 249-5348

Lucas Tree Experts BiuRoc

12 Northbrook Drive | 15 Atwood Dr, Suite 301

Falmouth, ME 04105 Northampton, MA 01060

{(800) 339-8873 (413) 887-3653

This informational 21-day notification follows Chapter 132B, section 6B of the Massachusetts General Laws,
333 CMR 11.05-11.07 Rights of Way Management and Chapter 85, Section 10 of the Acts of 2000. National
Grid’s vegetation management program is subject to federal and state regulations only. By statute, local
permits or rulings are not applicable.

For inquiries concerning safety of the herbicides, please contact:

Director of Rights-of-Way Programs
Department of Agricultural Resources
251 Causeway Street, Suite 500
Boston, MA 02114-2151

Telephone: (617) 626-1781

Please contact me if you have any questions about the application and monitoring of the vegetation control
program. The best way to contact me is through email at mariclaire.rigby@nationalgrid.com or please leave
a message at 508-860-6282

Sincerely,

\/mﬂuﬂQ{kmﬂ R\%ﬁg

Mariclaire Rigby '
Lead Vegetation Strategy Specialist

cc: Board of Health
Conservation Commission
Massachusetts Pesticide Bureau
Municipal Water Supplier(s)
Assigned vegetation management vendor

Municipality: MiddletonROW#(S): 1491



‘A11qpuIvISns
w.a3-buoj 10f mojpo 3oy saarprIul AHU3IdLfa 13Y30 pub UOIIDZIPUOIFa. Burpuawajdwil Ul pajsalajul sal31uad [PIUIWUISA0L 10f
2doddns proupulf apiao.ad 03 SUmol pup $a1312 Aq pasn a.4p spunf Jup.ab asay ], ‘wp.ibo.q up.iy uonpzijpuolbay % LHuayffq 1ovdwo)
Arunwuioy) ay3 03 24130[a4 AUOWAID PIDMD UD 3D SI3PD3] [DIO0] pub ‘SIpIdYJo pa3da)a ‘031104 udip)] 10UL2A0D JUDUBINGLT UlOf aSD3]]

(3137 1935139} ) [ENMIIA (UOILIO]
‘wrd go:T euI,
1202 ‘¥ aun{ ‘AeplLij :a3eq

Auowa.a?) piomy jup.1o

uonvzipuoibay » LHuaiff 1ovdwo) Arunwiwo;)

D 10f
031104 UAIDY] .10UIIA0Y) JUDUIINIIT

utof 03 pajlaul A]Jp1p.102 a.p nog




TOWN OF MIDDLETON

Public Works Department
195 NORTH MAIN STREET
MIDDLETON, MA 01949

Paul Goodwin Tel (979) 777-0407
Superintendent of Public Works Fax (978) 7740718
May 26, 2021

Essex North Shore Agricultural & Technical School
565 Maple Street
Danvers, MA 01923

Dear Principal Donnelly,

The ENSATS Carpentry Students recently performed some repair work to the garage located
at Oakdale Cemetery in Middleton. The roof has new shingles and there was also significant
trim work replaced. Carpentry Instructors, Brian Borders and Ray Silva, worked diligently and
effectively with the students to provide this much needed service to our community.

Communication for this project started a couple of years ago with Director of Career Technical
Educators, Jill Sawyer and Middleton Public Works Deputy Superintendent, Ken Gibbons.
Covid-19 caused for some delays and disruptions in this work. The entire faculty and student
body continued through these obstacles and with proper communication and effort, followed
through on this project until the end.

This work was a rare win-win opportunity. It saved the town resources and funds that were
used in other areas to improve the entrance to our cemetery. It also gave the students
valuable experience as they move on in their future career paths.

Again, thank you to all those who made this building improvement happen through many
obstacles. A special thanks to the students. They should be proud of the work they performed
and for continuing to battle through what has been a difficult last 14 months.

Respectively, |
N

LLA

Paul Goodwin
Superintendent of Public Works
Town of Middleton, MA

Cc: Heidi T. Riccio, Ed.D., Superintendent-Director
Thomas O'Toole, Ed.D., Asst. Superintendent of Curriculum
Andrew Sheehan, Town Administrator
Rick Kassiotis, Board of Selectman Chair



